



# BRUNO LIMA

Software Developer



I (778) 682-7766



[brunolima.cad@gmail.com](mailto:brunolima.cad@gmail.com)



[brunolima.vercel.app](https://brunolima.vercel.app)  
[linkedin.com/in/bruno-lima-673955159/](https://linkedin.com/in/bruno-lima-673955159/)  
[github.com/brunorplima](https://github.com/brunorplima)

## Career Objectives

A self-motivated IT professional with knowledge and experience in HTML, CSS, Ruby on Rails, JavaScript/ES6, Typescript, React, Next.js, and mobile responsive, cross-platform web development, as well as skill and ability in writing clean and efficient code, seeks an entry position as Software / Web Developer.

## Education

### British Columbia Institute of Technology - BCIT

- Associate Certificate on Applied Web Development
  - Graduated: Dec, 2019
- Associate Certificate on Applied Software Development
  - Graduated: Jun, 2018

### Greystone College

- Diploma in Customer Service Co-op
  - Graduated: Feb, 2017

## Professional Skills

### My personal qualifications

- Quick learner
- Hard worker
- Problem solver
- Desire to learn
- Detail oriented
- Disciplined
- Good communicator
- Passionate about programming

### My professional skills

- Javascript / ES6
- CSS / SCSS
- HTML
- CircleCI
- Typescript
- React
- Next.js
- Bootstrap, Tailwind
- Ruby on Rails
- Git
- SQL & NoSQL

## Experience

### ▸ Strattix Inc.

Jul 2021 - Apr 2023

As a software developer at Strattix, I contributed to the development of a product that helped companies in the oil and gas industry manage operations and costs, by debugging, improving code, and implementing new features. I worked closely with the engineering team to clarify requirements. I used React and Ruby on Rails to build UI and create APIs. I also implemented testing and worked with CI/CD to ensure software quality and improve efficiency.

### ▸ Providence Books & Press - Freelance Project

Mar 2021 - Jul 2021

I Designed and developed an e-commerce website to sell the company's products. The project contains user authentication to allow users to have a better experience and relationship with the company. The website has a platform for Christian articles and texts which users may interact with by leaving their comments. A built-in review system helps customers to choose the right products. At last, an admin panel was developed to allow the management of database, website content, history of purchases and user information.

### ▸ Inheritance Publications - React Developer

May 2020 - Apr 2021

I designed and developed the company's e-commerce website. Further I received a job offer to keep developing and maintaining it. My duties as web developer were, but not limited to:

- Develop new solutions to the company's website
- Improve the architecture and layout of the website
- Create and optimize content for the website
- Develop a database with all products data and other data essential to the correct functioning of the application
- Maintain website and its database in order to ensure availability